

Kanab High School

Community Council 2021-2022

September 21, 2021 Minutes

Time: 12 p.m.

Location: Room #9

Called by: Trevor Stewart

I. Council members present were April Riddle, Lexie Little, Lisa Church, Josh Porter, Natali Button, Kambri Beckstead, Trevor Stewart, and Shellie Stewart. Chad Castagno was present when the meeting started but had to leave due to family emergency.

II. Agenda Topics

1. Natalie Button and Lisa Church were welcomed back and Josh Porter was welcomed as a first time member
2. Officers - Trevor acknowledged that we need to elect new officers. April motioned that Lisa Church be the chair, Natalie seconded the motion and all approved. Lisa motioned that Josh Porter be the second chair, April seconded and all were in favor. Lexie motioned that April Riddle be the secretary, Natalie seconded and all were in favor.
3. Rules & Procedures/Training - Trevor went over the current/previous rules and procedures. Lisa motioned to adopt the rules and procedures as they were last year, April seconded and all were in favor.
4. Meeting Schedule - Lisa motioned to meet the third Tuesday of every month except December would be the second Tuesday. Lexie seconded the motion and all were in favor. The meeting dates are as follows Oct. 19, Nov. 16, Dec. 14, Jan. 18, Feb. 15, March 15, April 19, May 17
5. Calendar - Trevor discussed the upcoming calendar until our next meeting and Kambri went over all of the student council plans for Homecoming Week
6. Counseling - Since Chad had to leave due to emergency, Trevor discussed Chad's goals of trying to connect to each student on an individual basis. He also explained the importance of student involvement. Students that are involved with any extracurricular activities have a half a point higher gpa.
7. Discussion
 - a. Review of Trustland Plan - Trevor reviewed last years trust plan and where the funds from last year went.
 - b. New Attendance Policy - KHS has implemented a new code of conduct policy for students in activities with absences and tardies and they have

seen a great response.

c. COVID 19 - no mask required some students have chosen to wear them, but most don't. If 15 or more students test positive in a 14 day period students will have to be tested before coming to school.

d. Open Discussion - Lisa suggested subs get photo id before subbing. Trevor will check with the district office.

8. Signature Sheets with Emails - Trevor passed around a sign off sheet for members email addresses.

9. Lisa motioned to dismiss, April seconded and all were in favor.

III. Next Meeting: October 19, 2021